Emie Busch

From: Ermie Busch

Sent: Friday, November 22, 1996 10:15 AM
To: Ben Stone

Subject: AMOCO BOLACK B LS #3 (DHC)

Importance: High

BOLACK BLS #3
N-33-28N-08W
RECOMMEND: APPROVAL
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- Southern

Rockies =

Cctober 22, 1996

Mr. William J. LeMay, Director

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
2040 S. Pacheco Street

P. O. Box 6429

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Application for Exception to Rule 303-A- Downhole Commingling
Bolack B LS #3 Well

Unit N Section 33-T28N-R8W

South Blanco Pictured Cliffs and Blanco Mesaverde Pools

San Juan County, New Mexico

Enclosed please find an administrative application form (C-107-A) and attachments for
downhole commingling for the captioned well. By copy of this application by certified
mail, return receipt requested, Amoco is notifying all offset operators in the formations
captioned above as well as all affected interest owners if the ownership of those
formations is not common. The Division Director may approve the proposed downhole
commingling in the absence of a valid objection from any offset operator or any interest
owner in those instances where ownership is not common in the zones to be commingled
within 20 days after the receipt of the application if] in his opinion, waste will not result
thereby, and correlative rights will not be violated.

Should there be questions concerning this matter, please contact me at (303) 830-5344.

N AREIVER

Enclosures iy 0T 2 61826 | W
cc! Mark Rothenberg

Pat Archuleta AT AN R

NG

Proration File BE3E. 3

Frank Chavez, Supervisor Duane Spencer

NMOCD District IIT Bureau of Land Management

1000 Rio Brazos Road 1235 La Plata Hwy.

Aztec, NM 87410 Farmington, NM 87401

Amoco Exploration and Production 1670 Broadway P.O. Box 800 Denver, Colorado 80201




[ISTRICT 1 State of New Mexico Form C-107-A
P.O. Buix 1980, Hobbs NM 882411980 Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department New 3-12-96
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION APPROVAL PROCESS:

DISTRICT Il
811 South First 5t,, Artesla , NM 118210-2835 2040 S. Pacheco

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6429

X Administrative __ Hearing

RISTRICT It EXISTING WELLBORE
1000 Rio Brazos Rd. Azlec, NM 87410-1693 APPLICATION FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING x YES __NO
Amoco Production Company P.O. Box 800 Denver, CO 80201

Qperator Address

BOILACK B LS 3 N-33-28N-8W San Juan

Lease Well No. Unit Lir. - Sec Twp - Rge County

Spacing Unk Lease Types: (chack 1 or more)

OGRID NO. 000778 — Property Code 000326 APINO. 3004506946 X State —_— (and/or) Fee
The foliowing facts are submiited in support of Upper Intermediale: Lower
clownhiole commingling: Zone Zone Zone
SOUTH BLANCO PICTURED BLANCO MESAVERDE
1. Pool Name and CLIFFS 72319
Pool Code 72439
2. Top and Bottom of 2176’ - 2207’ 3605' - 4596'
Pay Section (Perfcrations)
3. Type of production GAS GAS
(Qil or Gas)
4. Method of Production FLOWING FLOWING
(Flowing or Artificial Lift)
§. Bottomhole Pressure (Current) ) X
. 300 PS! 2 s 450 PSI
Oil Zones - Adtificial Lift:
Estmated Current
Gas & Qil - Flowing: N
Measured Current (Original) 925 PSI b. b. 1200 PSI
Al Gas Zones: b.
Estimated or Measured Original
6. Ol Gravity (* API) or 1121 BTU 1299 BTU / 49 DEG API
Gas BTU Content )
7. Producing or Shut-In? PRODUCING PRODUCING
P'roduction Marginal? (yes or no) YES YES
s |If Shut-In, give data and oil/gas/water
rates of last production Date: Date Date
Rates: Rates: Rates:
Note: Fur new zones with no produclion history, applicant
shall be required to attach and
supporting data
Dat 8/1/96 - 831/96 Dt Dat 8/1-31/96
i i e: ate: ate:
L A e | Raes e MerD Retos: Reles o8 Bope
PACANSN 0.5 BCPD




~

T Formi' 120 (6-57) . IW MEXICO OILL CONSERVATION COM ON

Well Location and Aeronge Dodiention 1t

Sectlion A. imte . MARCH 21; 1958 e e

()pnrutor,_.EE]_;!_.EA&Q_HAEML_QAS,_COMPANI o o Lenae BOLAG,K . e NM._0122_02 N
Well No. 3"‘]3( m) Unil Lelter N .. Seection 33 Township 28"N g _,,B_"_""_I_H‘,_,,NJ\H’M
Locnted ,,7'90 vemriee. Feet From SOUTH Cbhine 2200 N oot From WE3T .. Line
County. ... SAN JUAN. L GO L Blevation ';905 . ,"" I)(vlu nled Acre gre 295 36 & lh? 1.5 Acresn
Namo of Producing Formation _ _ }‘IESA VERDE &t PICTURED CLIFF Pool BLANCO MV & SO. BMNCO PC EKT- .
1. 1a tho Operator the only owner in Lhe dediented ne renge outlined on the plan helow?

Yos.  ___ }(JC __No

2. 11 the nnawer to queation one is ""no' v e e interests of ndl the owners beon consolidated by communitizaion

[X] "

ngreomont or olherwise? Yoo No - amswere s Uyen” ) Type of Consolidation,

i ) i . Y YN
J. H tho snawer Lo question Lwo ix *0o’", fint all the owners el their respectives imteresta bolow: REC?E’I

Qwner Loand Description

VD

Jection I3. Notes AT distnnees must be from oufer houndnrics of section,

. . . , ! [ t |
Thia is to cortify thal the informntion
ln Soctlion A nbove ia true nnd compleie ! ! i

to tho beat of my knowladge aml belief. ! ' ' o

E1 Paso_Nntural Gne Company , ,
(Operntor) . o . . . T

Drignal S!gned D..C. Johnsion | :

lepresenlnlive)

...Box 997 * . T !

(Address) ' : ' i

RSN

o

il

.
b=
|—
—
—
- =N
- . I [
NOTE: THI3 PLAT IS RE-ISSUED TO ! =
SHOW CORRECT MESAXERDE e =
DEDICATION, 2 31 86 . =
, =
I
L ! ' —
SRR =
S =Tl T T Sl TRl 1 T HWHUWWM;

" o~ . \, . . 0 330 SN0 POO 1320 1AANIPAI I Pnaq 2000 1300 1000 no

! ; : N Scale 4 inches squnl 1t omlle
i ,
EERRE R AP T Phis ia to cortify thad b adsove plat wase prepaecd from Tield noles of moal surveys
X T Lo 0 made by e or under my cmipervicion and it the samme e rue and correcl to the beat

of my knowledpge nnd beliof,

(Senl) A ‘ ‘ . Date Stx‘é MARCH lhl/ e e

Forminpton, Mow Maxien epristored 1 nl'c Kl nmu Enpgineee s Zor l.nm| mn- yor
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OFFSET OPERATORS
Bolack B LS #3

Burlington Resources Oil and Gas Co.
P.O. Box 4289
Farmington, NM 87499

R & G Drilling Co.

¢/0 KM Production Co
P.O. Box 2406
Farmington, NM 87499

Great Lakes Chemical Corporation
P.Q. Box 2200
W. Lafayelte, IN 47906

Conoco, Inc.
10 Desta Drive West
Midland, Texas 79705




DiSTRICT 1
P.0. Box 1980, Hobbs NM 88241-1980

RISTRICT Ii
811 South First 51, Arlesia , NM 88210-2835

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

2040 S. Pacheco
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6429

Form C-107-A
New 3-12-96

APPROVAL PROCESS:

X Administrative __ Hearing

DISTRICT It EXISTING WELLBORE
1000 Rio Brazos Rd. Aztec, NM 87410-1693 APPLICATION FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING xYES __NO
Amoco Production Company P.O. Box 800 Denver, CO 80201
Operator Address
BOLACKB LS 3 N-33-28N-8W San Juan
Loase Weil No. Unit Lir. - Sec: Twp - Rge County
Spacing Unit Lease Types: (check 1 or more)
OGRID NO. 000778 __ Property Code 000326 APINO. 3004506946 Federal x State _  (andlor) Fee
The fotlowing facts are submitted in support of Upper Intermediate Lower
downhols commingling: Zone Zone Zone
SOUTH BLANCO PICTURED BLANCO MESAVERDE
1. Pool Name and CLIFFS 72319
Pool Code 72439
2. Tep and Bottom of 2176’ - 2207 3605’ - 4596’
Pay Section (Perforations}
3. Type of production GAS GAS
(Oll or Gas)
4. Method of Production FLOWING FLOWING
(Fiowing or Artificial Lift)
5. Eottomhole Pressure . (Current) 300 PS! a. a 450 PSI
Cil Zories - Artificial Lift: ’
Estimated Current
Gas & Oil - Flowing: N
Measured Current (Original) 925 PSi b. b. 1200 PSI
All Gan Zones: b.
Estimated or Measured Original
6. Qi Gravity (* APl) or 1121 BTU 1299 BTU / 49 DEG API
Gas BTU Content
7. Producing or Shut-in? PRODUCING PRODUCING
Production Marginal? (yes or no) YES YES
e ) Shut-In, give data and oil/gas/water
rates of last production Date: Date Date
Rates: Rates: Rates:
Note: For new zones with no production history, applicant
shall be required to attach productin estimsles and
supporting data
Dat 8/1/96 - 831/96 Dat Dat 8/1-31/96
e It Producing, give date and ate: 36 MCFD ate: ate: 68 MCFD
oil/gasiwater rates of recent test Reles: 0 BCPD Rates: Rates: 0.5 BCPD
(within 80 days) 0 BWPD 0.5 BWPD
8. Fixed Percentage Allocation O 0 o, ° 3 , | w O w | 10 , °* &
Formula -% for each zone )

9. If allocation formula is based upon something other than current or past production, or is based upon some other method, submit attachments with
supporting data and/or explaining method and providing rate projections or other required data.

10. Are all working, overriding, and royalty interests identical in all commingled zones?
If not, have alt working, overriding, and royalty interests been notified by certified mail?
Have all offset operators been given written notice of the proposed downhole commingling?

11. Will cross-flow occur?

12. Are all produced fluids from all commingled zones compatible with each other?

13. Will the value of production be decreased by commingling?

__Yes __ No (If No, attach explanation)

X_Yes __ No

___Yes _X_No (if Yes, attach explanation)

X_Yes ___No
—Yes __No
X_Yes __No

—_Yes X__ No Ifyes, are fluids compatible, will the formations not be damaged, will any cross-flowed production be recovered,
and will the allocation formula be reliable.

14. I this well is on, or communitized with, state or federal lands, either the Commissioner of Public Lands or the United States Bureau of Land Management

has been notified in writing of this application.

15. NMOCD Reference Cases for Rule 303(D) Exceptions:

16. ATTACHMENTS:

X_Yes ___No NM-012202

ORDER NO(S}.

* C-102 for each zone to be commingled showing its spacing unit and acreage dedication.

* Production curve for each zone for at least one year. (If not available, attach explanation.)
» For zones with no production history, estimated production rates and supporting data.

* Data to support allocation method or formula.

» Notification list of all offset operators.

= Notification list of working, overriding, and royalty interests for uncommon interest cases.

* Any addmonal

ents, data or documents required to support commingling.

| heraby certify t?at th
SIGNATURE

m complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.

TITLE _REGULATORY AFFAIRS ENGR

TYPE OR PRINT NAME PAMELA

. STALEY

DATE  10/22/96

TELEPHONE NO. (303

) _830-5344




